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TENDER #91164880 UPDATES 

THE DEADLINE FOR RECEIVING OFFERS GOT POSTPONED TILL 25.09.2022 

Dear valued suppliers,  

Reference to the clarification emails received, kindly find below the necessary UPDATES: 

1. Concerning Item No. 11, what is the Spec of CNC machines? 

Attached the detailed specification of the CNC Machine DMG Mori DMU50 that will be installed in the workshop in the 

Center of Competence for Industrial Engineering. The physical set-up of the network is being done by a contractor. As 

soon as this contract is awarded, we require a harmonization to plan the installations.    

 

2. What is required QUANTITY for item (Multi-function Product Print with Colored Scanner) 

Multi-function Product Print with Colored Scanners will be purchase one for each location. The total agreed quantity is 

two (2).  

 

3. Concerning Item No. 11, what do you mean by (CNC machines and internet)? Does it mean providing internet 

connection? 

We herewith specified in detail the requirements.  

For the network set up and training we would like to specify the following:  

Installation network and training: 

The workstations/PCs are being installed at the Competence Centers in Cairo, Egypt. They must be handed over to the 

customer in a ready-to-use manner. 

Training objectives: 

After completion of this first user training course, the participants will be able to: 

- Use the supplied workstations/PCs properly and safely. 

- Can use the installed and test installed programs with the correct settings. 

- Have mastered all the parameters and possibilities for using the Workstations optimally in the classroom. 

- Carry out maintenance and care of the Workstations and software correctly and safely. 

Number of participants: 

Up to 5 technical teachers or trainers. 

Participant requirements: 

Participants must have sufficient experience in IT training. 

Duration of training: 

Min. 1 installation day and 2 training days 

This training we require for 3 days in the Center of Competence for Industrial Engineering  

and 3 days in the Center of Competence for Automotive (total 2 installation day and 4 training days).  

The technical staff to be seconded for installation, commissioning and training have a good command of the Arabic 

language, both written and spoken and has at least the qualification of a skilled worker from the IT Sector. 

 

4.  Concerning Item No. 8, what is the required products inside Office 365? Or what is the required package? 

Office 365 student advantage packages are required.  



 

 

5. Regarding to the required Annex B, are there any potential to dividing among the bidders or must be evaluated as one 

lot? 

This is one lot and requires one complete annex B.  

6. Regarding the update PDF for item 11 in the BOQ, please specify the below: 

- What you mean about the required harmonization to plan the installation? 

For setting-up the equipment and installation we recommend a meeting with the contractor after contract signature.  

7. Could we know the contractor of CNC to handle the parameters of software for reaching required harmonization? 

The contractor is only responsible for the refurbishment of the workshop and school room.  

8. Regarding training course, are required to be in academic training center or onsite training (if it’s required academic 

center, please specify which authorized centers accept from your side?   

Please provide the training in the designated location on the newly installed equipment and software.   

9. Please advise if there is any required passive network or it out of scope? 

At this stage out of scope, nevertheless, to be discussed once contract is awarded.  

10. Concerning the updated PDF for item No. 8 about required Office student advantage package, please provide the 

document which confirm that is required for education to get Microsoft approval? 

Will be provided by the Ministry once the contract is awarded. 

 

 


